

VICTOR ACUY, P.E.
RICHARD A. DORMIER, P.E.
JOHN D. GATTIS, A.I.A.
MARK D. HILL, P.E.
MICHAEL K. STACEY, P.E.
LARRY J. FREEMAN, P.E.

May 14, 2025

Mr. Joe Boles
Mayor
City of Glen Rose
201 NE Vernon
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

Re: Justification Letter for Additional Construction – TxCDBG Paving Improvements Project

Dear Mayor Boles:

The city recently awarded ML Contracting for the CDBG Paving Improvements Project in the amount of \$352,153.75. The city is eligible for \$87,588.43 in remaining construction funds. Freeman-Millican, reviewed the approved beneficiary area and has recommended the reconstruction of 2nd Street from Bryan Street to FM 144. Our construction cost estimates indicate that we could complete this portion of area with the remaining budget while also impacting more of the beneficiaries.

Sincerely,



Carlos A. Aguilar
Director of Business Development
Freeman-Millican, Inc.